MINUTES OF THE MEETING Cabinet Member Signing HELD ON Monday, 2nd September, 2024, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, N22 7TR. 14:00-14:20PM

PRESENT:

- Councillor Ruth Gordon Cabinet Member for Placemaking and Local Economy.
- David Sherrington Programme Director Broadwater Farm.
- Serena Shani Interim Principal Committee Coordinator.

ALSO ATTENDING:

33. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Cabinet Member noted the requirements, and all present noted this information.

34. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

35. URGENT BUSINESS

None.

36. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

37. DEPUTATIONS/QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS

None were received within the statutory period.

38. BROADWATER FARM AGENCY AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT CONTRACT AWARD

Approval was sought for the award of Employers Agent and Project Management consultancy contract to the company identified in the exempt part of this report for the period from September 2024 to 2031. This contract award was sought so that the council could continue and complete the Broadwater Farm New Homes Programme and procure a contractor to build the homes.



For the public record, the Cabinet asked whether a decision had been made as to who had oversight of the contract's performance.

The Programme Director responded that a Senior Development Manager had oversight on all aspects of the consultancy team. Regular monitoring meetings with the Programme Director, contractors and the Senior Development Manager formed part of this oversight. He added that the consultancy recommended had been collaborating with the council for the last three years and had received very good performance reports. He added that the tender document also contained within it, expectations of the key performance outcomes.

Further to considering the exempt information,

The Cabinet Member for Placemaking and Local Economy, RESOLVED that pursuant to Contract Standing Order 9.07.1 (d) and CSO 16.02 to approve the award of Employers Agent and Project Management consultancy contract to the company identified in the exempt part of this report from September 2024 to 2031.

Reasons for decision

To build new homes on the Broadwater Farm estate the Council sought a qualified consultant to provide Project Manager and Employers Agent services. The appointed role was to function as Employers Agent and Project Manager. The council was unable to progress the new homes scheme without this appointment. The chosen consultant will provide a range of services, including:

- advising on procurement routes to secure the Most Economically Advantageous Tenders (MEAT),
- the supervision and management of the Design and Engineering Team
- pre-construction activities,
- construction stage activities including acting as the client representative to manage the building contracts,
- post completion and commissioning including the new energy centre and Post Construction services,
- and all services to support the development and delivery of the Broadwater Farm Estate regeneration programme for the remainder of the pre-construction programme and construction programme.

Alternative options considered.

The council could not conduct this work in-house as it did not have the technical expertise or resources. The option to leave the work undone was not considered by the team, as the council had committed to residents to deliver new homes and improvements to Broadwater Farm.

39. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

40. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Item 9 is likely to be subject to a motion to exclude the press and public be from the meeting as *they* contain exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985); paras 3 and 5, namely information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information) and information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings.

41. EXEMPT BROADWATER FARM AGENCY AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT CONTRACT AWARD

The Cabinet Member considered the exempt information on Broadwater Farm Agency and Project Management Contract Award and proceeded to agree the recommendations as set out above.

42. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

None.

Cabinet Member For Placemaking and Local Economy: Cllr Ruth Gordon.

Signed by Cabinet Member

Date